Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzok, Peter P, {CD} {FBI}
A K A 4 S OO0

From: Sirzok, Peter P, {CD} {FBY}

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 305 PM

To: Page, Lisa C. {OGC) {FBiY; DEC) {FBY: Moffs, Jonathan C. gjc‘ll

{C0} {FRY

Ce: DG {FBY

Subject: RE: Mesting with the &4

{'# make whatever work. Thanks

———————— Original message -

From: "Page, Lisa C. {O6C) (F8Y)] b6 -1

Diate: 3/24/17 3:03 PM (GMT-05:00) i;g :2

Tou {OGC {FBYY “Moffa, fonathan €, {CD] {FB{}"

Ce: FOGT) {(FaiY “Straok, Peter P {CO} {F8Y}"

Subject: RE: Meeting with the Di

For e, Monday 10-12 or Tuesday 2-5 work well, ‘haﬂkD

----- Original Message-——

From QLT

Sent: Friday, March 34 3017 23 11:'3 '11

Too Motfs donathan C {CDHFR Page, Lisa C. ﬁ_OG“‘- iERs | c -

e toae) (Fa| [trzck, eeter & {Ch Fa 1 b7E -6

Subiect: RE: Bdeeting with the I

Hi Everyans,.
b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1

Pirzse let roe kitows 3@ couple one-hour Sime siots that would wark vith vour schedules 50 § can arrange &

Azsistant General Tounsel

Naticne! Security Law Branch bé -1

| b7C -1

b7E -6

—-iging) Apssage--—-
Frone Malfe, Ionathan € {00} (FRY
Sent Thussday, March 25, 2017 08 80

To occ) iFas bage, Lisa € {oac) iFsy |
= OBL} {FAY [Strack, peter o, (£oi {FaTY |
Subject: BE: Meeting with the &

3

[ 1]

FBI (18-cv-154)-10793



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Yspunds itke you have pretly routine interaction up there, but ¥ car helpat 3N in reaching cut to themy, just say the ward
and i do ...

: DGO} (FBY

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 3057 L3 P

To, Page Lisa C{DGC) {FBY) paina, lonathan C.{CD) (FRY)
o fonn) gs‘ﬂ ktrzok, Peter B (0D} {78 b6 -1
Sunfect: BE: Meealing with the Y b7Cc -1

b7E -6

Mot 5 probisre. U8 begin o fay the groundwork.

Sasistant General Counset

I_m.amn.a_&:m Law Branch

~—-Original Mpssage---—-

Froov: Page, Lisa O {OSC) {FRY

Sent: Thursday, Slarch 35 3057 130 pag

To oeci ieay [taasea, sonathan ¢ (o) (Fay b6 -1
| b7C -1

trzok, Peter . 120 {ras] b7E -6

T TOBLT (PR
Sy hect Mesting with the It

i fripngs| b5 -1, 3
b6 -1
SRBONS Zuvs. b7C -1

Lisa

FBI (18-cv-154)-10794



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Strzok, Peter P, {CD} {FBI}
A K A 4 S OO0

From: Sirzok, Peter P, {CD} {FBY}
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 3108 P\
To: Page, Lisa C. {OGC} {FBi (OGC) {FBI); Moffs, Jonathan C. b6 -1
{CO} ey b7¢ -1
Ce: DG {FBY
Subject: RE: Mesting with the &4
Actually Tuesday pm is better
———————— Original message -
From: "Page, Lisa C. {O6C) {F8Y)] b6 -1
Date: 3/24/17 3:03 PM {GMT-05:00} i;g :2
Tod [osc) iF s§| ‘Moffa, Jonathan . {CD} (FBY)"
Ced FOGE) PRy "Straok, Peter P, {CD) {F8H°
Subject: RE: Meeting with the Di
For e, Monday 10-12 or Tuesday 2-5 work well, ‘ha.ﬁk;{:l
..... O N
From 3 RS b6 -1
SentrFriday, March 34, 2017 2:135 PM b7C -1
Yo, Motfs_lonathan € {C0) {F8Y |ezge, tisa €. toacyisad b7E -6
s I( TGCH (FBY [Btrack, Peter & {CHG {FBY
SuSiect: RE. Meeting with the ¥
Hi Everyone,.
b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
Pizase Yot e kiow @ cauple one-hour fime slots that would work with your schadules 6 | can arrange it
S s
: : ! b7C -1
b7E -6

—-iging) Apssage--—-
Freny Msha mnathan £oioe (P

Se Aarch 28 2087 08 83

IO G} IFRY f’age, Lisa C. (OG0 fF8§|
4 H{Faiy [Strzok, Peter p. (COj {78

BSubiect BE: Mesting w‘th the £

[ ]

FBI (18-cv-154)-10795



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Sspunds ke you have pretty routine interaciion un there, but iy
andTido..

i

~-Orisinat degs
Friayg GU} {FBY
Sent: Thursday, March 33, 3037 333 88

g C.

T
G

G0} (PR
LBiect BE: bleening with the 5

W

s

Mot 5 probisre. U8 begin o fay the groundwork.

ZEsistant General Lounsel
Nationa! Sexurity taww Bra nch

~---riginal Message----
Froot: Page, Lisa 83 {OE0) {Fay
Sent: Thursday, Mgrch S OIF IE0 PAY

GO} (PR [atntta, lonathan € {00 (FRY
[Straok, Peter P. [0} {FEY

‘can heipat 3N in reaching cut to themy, just say the ward

b6 -1
b7C -1

b7E -6

T Toco iest

|2, sonathan T {CO} (FEY

T R e |

Suihiact Mesting with the ¥

L4

strzok, Peter & (oo {ras

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -6

b5 -1, 3

b6 -1

|Thaoks guys.

Lisa

b7C -1

FBI (18-cv-154)-10796



